LALE

July 21, 2024

Susan Landry, Chair

Sally Meadows, Los Altos

Lisa Schmidt, Los Altos Hills

Santa Clara County Library Joint Powers Authority (JPA)

Christine Fawcett, Chair
Los Altos Library Commission

Dear JPA Chair Landry, JPA Members Meadows and Schmidt and Los Altos Library
Commission Chair Fawcett:

Los Altos Library Endowment (LALE) was recently made aware that it should report its
disbursements to the JPA and the Los Altos Library Commission. The report is related to the
distribution of funds from the Vhipple estate to LALE.

LALE is providing the following information for the period 2005-2023.

Year Total Disbursements
2005 $21,000
2006 $36,000
2007 $46,000
2008 $50,000
2009 $50,000
2010 $20,000
2011 $45,000
2012 $20,000
2013 $50,000
2014 $88,000
2015 $25,000
2016 $25,000
2017 $95,000
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2018 $29,000
2019 $33,000
2020 $54,000
2021 $0

2022 $50,000
2023 $65,000

Going forward, LALE will report d:sbursements by 90 days after the end of each calendar year.

Res%ctfully, / \

Suresh Shanmugham
Treasurer
Los Altos Library Endowment
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